

Mr Geoff Hender
Deputy General Manager
Wentworth Road
BROKEN HILL, NSW, 2880

26/07/2022

Subject: Water Management Plan for Broken Hill North (Condition 33 of Schedule 3 of SSD-7538)

Dear Mr Hender

I refer to your request for approval of the Water Management Plan (Revision G.2, dated June 2022). I note the Water Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with the Environment Protection Authority and the Department of Planning and Environment (the Department's Water Group, and contains the information required by the conditions of consent.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Water Management Plan (Revision G.2, dated June 2022) under Condition 33 of Schedule 3.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent prevail.

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emily Murray on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SO", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary